
Projects and Estimations

Seamless Project Management from Estimation to Completion

Key features

Integrated project lifecycle management

Flexible estimation tools and resource libraries

Advanced tender analysis and reporting

Gantt-Based scheduling and cash flow 
forecasting

Benefits

Manage estimation, scheduling, progress, and 
cash flow in one place - reducing errors and 
administrative overhead.

Linked data ensures consistent pricing, 
forecasting, and reporting for confident 
decision-making.

Automated calculations, imports, and reporting 
tools save time and eliminate repetitive manual 
tasks.

Real-time valuation and cash flow projections 
help maintain budgets and prevent cost overruns

Integrate

Projects and Estimations

Book a demo Contact us
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Projects and Estimations

Estimation & Resource Management

Resource Libraries

MasterBill & BOQ Importing

Tenders & Analysis

Scheduling & Planning

Project Scheduling
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Projects and Estimations

Cash Flow & Resource Planning

Progress Tracking & Certificates

Flexible data-entry

Progress certification & valuation
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Projects and Estimations

Frequently asked questions

Integration and Compatibility

How does this module integrate with current systems

Are APIs or connectors available?

What data migration support is offered

What device does this module work on?

Deployment and Infrastructure

Is this module cloud-based?

Who manages hosting and infrastructure?

Does it support low-connectivity environments?

Licensing and Pricing

How is the licence structured?

Are implementation and support fees included?
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Projects and Estimations

Frequently asked questions

Training and Support

What training and support are offered?

Are additional learning resources available?

Security and Compliance

How is data secured?

What are our compliance standards?

Who owns the data?

What happens if the contract ends?

Reliability and Performance

What uptime or service level agreement is guaranteed?

How is system performance managed?



Projects and Estimations

Frequently asked questions

Scalability and Flexibility

Can the module scale with business growth?

Is it modular?

How often are new updates released?

Vendor and Roadmap

Who owns and maintains the software?

What’s next on the product roadmap?

Is there a partner or reseller network?

Contact us

info@ejm.co.za

011 396 1809 / 3561

EJM Construction Software

Physical address

First floor, 18 Forum Building, 6 Thistle Road, Kempton Park, 1620 
The Forum building is near the municipal offices in CR Swart Street. 

Ring the bell marked EMWIN at the pedestrian entrance
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